



My paternal Grandmother Pauline (center) with her sisters Lena and Anna.

FAMILY HISTORY RESOURCES¹

A. General Family History Resources

- ◆ Access Genealogy, <https://accessgenealogy.com/>
- ◆ AfriGeneas, <https://www.afrigeneas.com/>
- ◆ Afro-American Historical & Genealogical Society, <https://www.aahgs.org/>
- ◆ Allen County Genealogical Center, <https://acpl.lib.in.us/genealogy>
- ◆ American Jewish Historical Society, <https://ajhs.org/>
- ◆ Ancestry.com, <https://www.ancestry.com/>
- ◆ Archives.com, <https://www.archives.com/>
- ◆ Birmingham Public Library, Southern History Division,
<http://www.bplonline.org/locations/central/southern/>
- ◆ Blair – Caldwell African American Research Library (part of Denver Public Library),
<https://history.denverlibrary.org/about-blair>
- ◆ Castle Garden (Immigration Records), <http://castlegarden.org/>
- ◆ Czech Ancestors, <https://myczechroots.com>
- ◆ Czechoslovak Genealogical Society International, <https://cgsi.org/>
- ◆ Dallas Public Library, <https://dallaslibrary2.org/genealogy/collection.php>
- ◆ Daughters of the American Revolution, <https://www.dar.org/national-society/genealogy>
- ◆ Digital State Archives (links), <https://fh.lib.byu.edu/digital-archives/>
- ◆ Ellis Island (Immigration Records), <https://www.statueofliberty.org/ellis-island/family-history-center/>
- ◆ Family Search, <https://www.familysearch.org/en/>

¹ Copyright by Sharon Lawrence, PO Box 387, San Marcos, TX 78667-0387; (512) 757-8669 (Last Updated: September 27, 2021).

- ◆ Family Tree, <https://www.familytree.com/>
- ◆ Find-a-Grave, <https://www.findagrave.com/>
- ◆ Find My Past, <https://www.findmypast.com/>
- ◆ Footnote (Military Records), <http://www.fold3.com>
- ◆ Genealogy Bank, <https://www.genealogybank.com/>
- ◆ German Genealogy Group, <https://www.germangenealogygroup.com/>
- ◆ Immigrant Ships Transcribers Guild, <https://www.immigrantships.net/>
- ◆ International Research,
https://www.familysearch.org/wiki/en/FamilySearch_Genealogy_Research_Groups
- ◆ Irish Genealogy, <https://irishgenealogy.ie/en/>
- ◆ Italian Genealogical Group, <https://www.italiangen.org/>
- ◆ JewishGen, <https://www.jewishgen.org/>
- ◆ Library of Congress, <https://www.loc.gov/rr/genealogy/>
- ◆ Los Angeles Public Library,
<https://www.lapl.org/collections-resources/research-guides/genealogy>
- ◆ Midwest Genealogy Center, <https://www.mymcpl.org/genealogy>
- ◆ MyHeritage, <https://www.myheritage.com>
- ◆ National Archives, <https://www.archives.gov>
- ◆ National Genealogical Society, <https://www.ngsgenealogy.org/> (Includes detailed directory of state and local societies)
- ◆ New England Historic Genealogical Society, <https://www.americanancestors.org/index.aspx>
- ◆ New York Public Library, <https://www.nypl.org/>
- ◆ Newspaper Archive, <https://newspaperarchive.com>
- ◆ Newspapers, <https://www.newspapers.com/>
- ◆ Obituaries, <https://www.legacy.com>
- ◆ Obituaries, <https://www.obitsarchive.com/>
- ◆ Photographers (late 19th/early 20th century), <https://www.langdonroad.com/>
- ◆ Puerto Rico Archives, <https://www.icp.pr.gov/archivo-general/>
- ◆ Puerto Rico Genealogy, https://www.familysearch.org/wiki/en/Puerto_Rico_Genealogy
- ◆ Smithsonian Libraries, <https://library.si.edu/research/genealogy> (excellent set of links)
- ◆ US Genweb, <http://usgenwebsites.org> & <http://www.usgenweb.org/index.html>
- ◆ Vital Records (state by state links), <https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/w2w/index.htm>
- ◆ WorldGenWeb, <https://www.worldgenweb.org/>

B. State Archives, State Historical Agencies, and Genealogical Societies

- AK <https://archives.alaska.gov>
- AL <https://archives.alabama.gov>
- AR <http://archives.arkansas.gov/ArkansasStateArchives/home>
http://arkansashistoricalassociation.org/?page_id=21 (list of local historical societies)
<https://digitalheritage.arkansas.gov/>
- AZ <https://azlibrary.gov/archives>
<https://arizonahistoricalociety.org/>
- CA <https://www.sos.ca.gov/archives>
<https://californiahistoricalsociety.org/>
<https://oac.cdlib.org/>
- CO <https://archives.colorado.gov/>
<https://www.historycolorado.org/>
- CT <https://ctstatelibrary.org/>
<https://chs.org/>
- DC <https://os.dc.gov/service/district-columbia-archives>
- DE <https://archives.delaware.gov/>
<http://dehistory.org/>
<https://guides.lib.udel.edu/genealogy?hs=a>
- FL <https://www.floridamemory.com/>

<https://myfloridahistory.org>
 GA <https://www.georgiaarchives.org/>
<https://georgiahistory.com/>
 HI <http://ags.hawaii.gov/archives/>
<https://www.hawaiianhistory.org/>
<https://digitalcollections.hawaii.gov/greenstone3/library>
 IA <https://iowaculture.gov/history/research/collections/state-archives>
<https://iowagenealogy.org/>
 ID <https://history.idaho.gov/>
<http://www.idahogenealogy.org> (see their Facebook page)
 IL <https://www.ilsos.gov/departments/archives/home.html>
<https://www.historyillinois.org/>
 IN <https://www.in.gov/iara/>
<https://indianahistory.org/>
<http://www.indgensoc.org/>
<https://digital.library.in.gov/>
<https://secure.in.gov/apps/iara/search/>
 KS <https://kshs.org/>
<https://kcgs.us/>
 KY <https://kdla.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>
<https://history.ky.gov/>
<https://kdla.access.preservica.com/welcome/>
 LA <https://www.sos.la.gov/HistoricalResources/Pages/default.aspx>
<https://louisianahistoricalsociety.org/>
 MA <http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcidx.htm>
<http://digitalarchives.sec.state.ma.us/>
<http://masshist.org/>
 MD <https://msa.maryland.gov/>
<https://www.mdhistory.org/>
<http://aomol.msa.maryland.gov/html/index.html>
 ME <https://www.maine.gov/sos/arc/>
<https://www.mainehistory.org/>
 MI <https://www.michigan.gov/mhc/>
<https://www.hsmichigan.org/>
<https://www.michigan.gov/libraryofmichigan>
 MN <https://www.mnhs.org/>
<https://mnhs.org/>
 MO <https://www.sos.mo.gov/archives> & <https://s1.sos.mo.gov/mdh/>
<https://www.sos.mo.gov/mdh/>
<https://shsmo.org/>
 MS <https://www.mdah.ms.gov/>
<http://www.mississippihistory.org/>
 MT <https://mhs.mt.gov/>
<https://mtmemory.recollectcms.com/>
<http://www.montanams.org/>
 NC <https://www.ncdcr.gov/node/5466>
<https://historicalsocietyofnc.org/>
<https://statelibrary.ncdcr.gov/research/genealogy-and-family-history>
 ND <https://www.history.nd.gov/index.html>
 NE <https://history.nebraska.gov/>
 NH <https://sos.nh.gov/archives-vital-records-records-management/archives/genealogy/>
<https://www.nhhistory.org/>
 NJ <https://www.nj.gov/state/archives/index.html>
<https://jerseyhistory.org/>
<https://www.njstatelib.org/>
 NM <http://www.srca.nm.gov/>

<https://hsnm.org/>
 NV <https://nsla.nv.gov/archives>
<https://www.nvhistoricalsociety.org/>
 NY <http://www.archives.nysed.gov/>
<https://www.nyhistory.org/>
<https://newyorkfamilyhistory.org>
<http://www.hispanicgenealogy.com/>
 OH <https://www.ohiohistory.org>
<https://www.ogs.org/>
<https://ohiomemory.ohiohistory.org/about-ohio-memory>
 OK <https://libraries.ok.gov/state-government/archives-and-records/>
<https://www.okhistory.org>
 OR <https://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Pages/default.aspx>
<https://www.ohs.org/>
<https://www.oregongs.org/>
 PA <https://www.phmc.pa.gov/archives/pages/default.aspx>
<https://www.portal.hsp.org/>
<http://www.digitalarchives.state.pa.us/archive.asp>
 RI <https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/state-archives>
<https://www.rihs.org/>
<https://sosri.access.preservica.com/home/>
 SC <https://scdah.sc.gov/>
<https://schistory.org/>
 SD <https://history.sd.gov>
<http://sdgensociety.org/>
 TN <https://sos.tn.gov/tsla>
<https://tennesseehistory.org/>
 TX <https://www.tsl.texas.gov/>
<https://glo.texas.gov/history/archives/research-links/index.html>
<https://texashistory.unt.edu>
www.txsgs.org
<https://houstonlibrary.org/genealogy>
 UT <https://archives.utah.gov/>
<https://history.utah.gov/utah-state-historical-society>
<https://history.utah.gov/>
<https://ugagenealogy.org/>
 VA <https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/archive/>
<https://www.lva.virginia.gov/>
<https://www.virginiahistory.org/>
<https://www.virginiamemory.com/collections/>
<https://genealogy.library.virginia.edu/>
 VT <https://sos.vermont.gov/vsara/>
<https://vermonthistory.org/>
 WA <https://www.sos.wa.gov/archives/>
<https://www.sos.wa.gov/library/genealogy.aspx>
<https://www.digitalarchives.wa.gov/>
<https://www.washingtonhistory.org/>
<https://www.wasgs.org/>
 WI <https://www.wisconsinhistory.org>
<https://wsgs.org/>
 WV <https://wvculture.org/>
<https://wvrhc.lib.wvu.edu/home>
 WY <https://wyoarchives.wyo.gov/>
<https://www.wyshs.org>
 Other <https://americanhistory.si.edu/archives> (National Museum of American History)
<https://rmoa.unm.edu> (Rocky Mountain Online Archive for CO, NM, & WY)

C. Online Archives of Newspapers

ALL	https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov (Chronicling America (Library of Congress))
ALL	https://www.loc.gov/newspapers/
ALL	https://www.oldnewspaperresearch.com/
AK	https://lam.alaska.gov/akdnp
AL	
AZ	https://azmemory.azlibrary.gov/digital/custom/newspapers
CA	https://cdnc.ucr.edu
CO	https://www.coloradohistoricnewspapers.org
CT	https://ctdigitalnewspaperproject.org
DE	https://library.udel.edu/ddnp/
FL	https://ufdc.ufl.edu/fdnl1 https://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/research/florida-information/florida-newspapers-online/
GA	https://gahistoricnewspapers.galileo.usg.edu/
HI	http://hdnp.library.manoa.hawaii.edu/
IA	https://iowaculture.gov/history/research/collections/newspapers/iowa-digital-newspaper-project http://guides.lib.uni.edu/iowa-historical-newspapers
ID	https://history.idaho.gov/idahos-digital-newspapers/
IL	https://www.library.illinois.edu/illinoisnewspaperproject/
IN	https://newspapers.library.in.gov/
KS	https://www.kshs.org/p/kansas-digital-newspaper-program/16126
KY	http://www.uky.edu/Libraries/NDNP/kycollections.html
LA	https://www.lib.lsu.edu/collections/digital/dlnp
MD	https://www.lib.umd.edu/digital/newspapers/home
MI	https://www.cmich.edu/library/clarke/Pages/Michigan-Digital-Newspaper-Portal.aspx
ME	https://digitalmaine.com/newspapers/
MN	https://www.mnhs.org/newspapers/ndnp
MO	https://shsmo.org/collections/newspapers/mdnp
MS	
MT	http://montananewspapers.org
NC	https://www.digitalnc.org/collections/newspapers
ND	http://ndarchives.advantage-preservation.com/
NE	https://nebnewspapers.unl.edu/newspapers/
NJ	https://blogs.libraries.rutgers.edu/njdnp/
NM	https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/nm_newspapers/
NV	
NY	https://nyshistoricnewspapers.org
OH	https://ohiomemory.ohiohistory.org/newspapers
OK	https://gateway.okhistory.org/explore/collections/ODNP/
OR	https://oregonnews.uoregon.edu/
PA	https://panewsarchive.psu.edu
PR	
RI	https://www.rihs.org/newspapers-and-periodicals/#
SC	https://digital.library.sc.edu/collections/historical-newspapers-of-south-carolina/
TN	https://www.lib.utk.edu/tndp/
TX	https://texashistory.unt.edu/explore/collections/TDNP
UT	https://digitalnewspapers.org
VA	https://viriniachronicle.com
VT	
WA	https://www.sos.wa.gov/library/newspapers_wsl.aspx
WI	https://www.wisconsinhistory.org/Records/Article/CS1590 (Second largest collection outside of the Library of Congress)
WV	https://wvrhc.lib.wvu.edu/collections/newspapers
WY	https://newspapers.wyo.gov/